

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 12:04 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT, Assessment NO.: AN07T6507, Notice#1

Dear Helen:

Thanks for your email and my reply is as following.

-----Original Message-----

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 3:54 PM

Subject: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT, Assessment NO.: AN07T6507, Notice#1

Question #1: The report provides very limited information of the difference among four models, please indicate clearly what is the difference between a model designed for all vehicles and a model designed for the specific brand. Is the PCB exactly the same? What has been changed? Soft codes only? Same size, same color? Please explain more.

Ans: Actually, the PCB (hardware) is the same, just software with different " local name " and operation method. V1 / V2 / V3's keypad with 2 buttons and V4 only with one button. So the software is a little bit difference, to make sure it can support different buttons keypad perfectly. Mechanism (control box) is almost the same, just each box with different texts to be printed on top cover.

The difference between V1/V2/V3/V4 is the keypad. Please find details explanation as follows:

V1 is design for Nissan vehicle, so the keypad can fit with Nissan switch size.

V2 is design for Toyota vehicle, so the keypad can fit with Toyota switch size.

V3 is design for Mitsubishi vehicle, so the keypad can fit with Mitsubishi switch size.

V4 is design for all vehicles, so the keypad is universal size, it can fit with most size of Cigarette lighter.

Question #2: The operational description is too general, suitable for all bluetooth devices. This is more suitable for training, not for certification. Please submit the operational description specifically for the device in the filing.

Ans:The client explains that they bought the bluetooth hands from their manufacturer of component which provide this type description of operation. So they can not revise this.

Question #3: The proposed FCC ID label format shows the FCC ID is not preceded by the term "FCC ID", as required by FCC2.925. It shows FCC DoC logo, please note this device is not subject to DoC, you may not put FCC DoC logo on the label. The device is not palm size, so FCC 15.19(3) statement must be shown on the label format. Please revise the label to correct the above three errors.

Ans:Please find the updated file for Label Drawing and Location.

Question #4: The form 731 is not entered correctly. First when you apply the file ID, please note the company name is not "Bluetooth Hands free Car kit", it is EUT description, not a company name, also the field of "address" should not include city name, country name, you shall enter city name in the field of "City" and the country name in the field of "Country". The product code for this application is "-57BT" not "57BT".

Ans:I will pay more attention about this and thank for your guide.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

3/6/2007